

Cheyenne Regulators

Membership Meeting Minutes

March 28, 2013

I. Call to order

Dave Faas, President, called to order regular meeting of the **Cheyenne Regulators** at 6:30pm on **March 28, 2013** at the Holiday Inn

II. Members Present

Tanya O'Dell, Chris Hardy, Kari Hardy, Dave Weissinger, Tony Estrada, Dave Faas, Bill Capozella, Doug O'Dell, Craig Robbins, Rom Reedy, Gary Hebert, Sherry Birch, Rusty Woodward, Doug Foley, Carl Marvin, Glenn Reed Jr., Steve Collins, Ken Boys, Mary Richard

III. Reports:

President: No report.

Vice President: No report.

Secretary: Meeting minutes approved for February. Renewed SASS premier scoring system for 2013.

Treasurer: Report of account balances given and on file.

Range Master: Not present.

Sergeant at Arms: No report.

Marshall at Large: No report.

Regulators Membership: 51 members, 30 renewals and 20 life members.

Public Relations: All awards have been handed out.

Props & Targets: No report.

Territorial governor: Not present.

Old Business:

- a) Discussion of proposed new sublease and settlement document. Draft documents handed out. Dave went through the documents with the membership. He over viewed the process over the past few months. Dave would like a tentative approval of this proposed lease. Motion to allow Dave Faas to sign lease, motion approved.
- b) Possible requirement for special meeting for new sublease and settlement document approval. Not needed based on Motion from item A.

IV. New Business

- a) Presentation of Grand Marshal badges to Shooter Juan, Shifty Swifty, Little Chey Town Colt and Cantina Rose,
- b) Appointment of club financial review committee is Doug Foley, Rom Reedy and Ken Boys.
- c) Purchase of small trailer 6 feet, 2 wheeled at \$200.00. Motion to purchase approved all in favor.
- d) Where do we go from here? And how do we get there? Rom feels the by-laws need to be looked at.

V. Schedule

- a) Next Executive Board Meeting: April 25th 2013 @ Holiday Inn
- b) Next Membership Meeting: April 25th 2013 @ Holiday Inn

Adjournment

Dave Faas, President, adjourned the meeting at **8:36pm**.

Minutes submitted by: Tanya O'Dell, Secretary